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DATE: Monday, January 14, 2019
TO: Committee on Economic and Community Development
FROM: Ken Smith, Research & Policy Analyst

SUBJECT: Informational Report to File No. 19-146

The Milwaukee Development Corporation and Mandel Group Inc., are to submit an
annual update to the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors on the status of the Burns
Commons and Block 9 North of the former Park East freeway corridor per the Amendment to
the East Pointe Commons Project Agreement.! The Amendment was approved by the County
Board of Supervisors on September 26, 1996 in Resolution 92-413(a)(g).

The Amendment directs the development team to submit an annual update to the
County Board regarding the status of Block 9 North, and does not specify a timeframe for
development, as the development is subject to market demand and related economic
feasibility. The last annual report found on Legistar is from 2017 (File No. 17-153).

Respectfully submitted,

Ken Smith
Research & Policy Analyst
Office of the Comptroller

1 The Amendment to the East Pointe Commons Project Agreement was made effective on January 20, 1997.
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